

ANAHEIM ART ASSOCIATION PO Box 18226, Anaheim, CA 92817 anaheimart.org

NEWSELLER

PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE

Rich Hall, President





Please pay your dues FOR 2021: \$25.00

ANAHEIM ART ASSOCIATION PO BOX 18226 ANAHEIM, CA 92817

OUR NEW WEBSITE
WILL BE UP AND
RUNNING BY THE
END OF JANUARY

January 2021

Happy New Year! FINALLY! 2021 IS HERE! And it could not have come any sooner.

I hope that you all had a peaceful and safe holiday season, no matter which holiday that you celebrate. I also hope for a much better 2021 for everyone. It has been a challenging year for many of us and I am sorry for any readers who have lost loved ones due to the pandemic, or other reasons, or those who have been ill. I know it has been tough for my family. Please do your part to eliminate the Covid-19 virus, by social distancing, wearing a mask, and using hand sanitizer and washing your hands frequently. If we all do our part, and get the vaccine as soon as possible, our association and the world can get back to business as usual. The Covid-19 Virus is not a hoax and it is not going to mysteriously disappear, the proof is in 340,000 deaths! Thanks for supporting science and being part of the solution.

I hope you are enjoying our Zoom demonstrations that are allowing us to continue the educational mission of the Anaheim Art Association. Members of the board would be glad to help you use Zoom, if you would like to join us, but don't know how. Please contact us for a lesson. There is no cost to use it, and it is as simple as clicking on a link in the email invitation.

Here are a couple of local competitions you may want to consider participating in:

Art Show International, <u>Los Angeles, California</u>

Deadline: Thu Dec 31, 2020, starts: Tue Dec 01, 2020

Art Show International announces their Annual Art Competition & Exhibition. Total cash prize: \$12,500. Solo Exhibition Contest 1st Prize: \$1,000. Themed contests multiple prizes \$50-\$300. Artists from around the world are encouraged to submit their best art. All media accepted, including painting, sculpture, digital, printmaking,

President's message CONTINUED:

<u>36th Annual Made in California Juried Exhibition</u> at the Brea Gallery in Brea, California seeks entries. On display April 24 - June 18, 2021. All mediums are encouraged and accepted! Deadline: February 18, 2021. Contact: breagallery@gmail.com or call (714) 990-7731.

2021 Landscapes

Deadline: Sun Jan 10, 2021, starts: Thu Feb 04, 2021

Las Laguna Gallery, 577 S. Coast Highway Laguna Beach, CA 92651

Artists creating landscapes are encouraged to apply to this call for art. This Call for Art is open to ALL local, national and international artists, professional and amateur. All fine arts media are acceptable. All artists who submit to this show will be accepted and have at least one of their submitted works posted on our website.

The Board of Directors and I would like to wish you a pleasant and safe New Years, and we look forward to seeing you on our next Zoom Demonstration. Stay tuned for our new web site too!

Rich Hall

ZOOM MEETING: Wednesday January 13@ 7pm

Link to come

Demonstrator DURRE WASEEM: OIL



Durre Waseem

I grew up in a large family that loved to draw and color, with some taking art as a career. My formal art training started when I took Art in college then earned a Masters degree from Punjab university where I taught painting and art history for next seven years and later three at a girls college. It was during my teaching years that I explored myself as an artist with better understanding of seeing and omitting. I enjoy the process of painting in several mediums like oil, water and pastels etc. Like the preferred medium my choice of subject matter also has a wide range. I guess I rather be a Jack of all trades than to be a master.

DURRE WASEEM



1718 Hayden Ave. ,Corona,CA-92881. Telephone: 9514540221 Email: iamdaisy00@hotmail.com

Work Experience

Jan 2013- 2016: Instructor at Art Institute of California-Inland Empire Instructor for Art History, Renaissance and Beyond, Modern Art and Humanities

Jan 2008- Sept 2011: Instructor at Art Institute of California-Inland Empire Instructor for Art History, Renaissance and Beyond, Modern Art and Humanities

June/July 2014 assisted a mural residency in Graniti, Sicily

Sept 2008- 2010: Instructor at Art Institute of California -Inland Empire Instructor for Art History and Humanities

May 2008- 2014: Sub-teaching at CNUSD Subbing for elementary, Junior and High Schools

August 2007-July 2008, Young Rembrandts, Art teacher Teaching art in an afterschool program

Sept 1997- Dec 2000: , Fine Art teacher, DHA College for women, Karachi (Pakistan)
An instructor for Drawing, Calligraphy, and Composition in oil and water color painting to the under- graduate and graduate students along with the History of Western and Buddhist Art and Mughal Paintings

Jan 1990-Jun 1997, Fine Art teacher, Fine Arts Dept., Punjab University, Lahore (Pakistan)
An instructor for Drawing, Painting and History of Western Art to the graduate and Post-graduate students

Education

2010-2017, Masters in Humanities, CSU Dominguez Hills 1986-89, Masters in Fine Arts, Punjab University, Lahore, (Pakistan) 1983-85, Bachelor in Fine Arts, Lahore College for women, Lahore (Pakistan)





\$20 Drawing for Art Suppy warehouse to take place at this Zoom Meeting